
The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Committee meeting on Thursday, February 1, 2018: 

Packet Pages:
  1-2         Amended Agenda

3-6 Draft meeting minutes from January 4, 2018 

7-11  Monthly reports 

12 Land use permits and sanitary permits issued in December 

13-16 Land use and sanitary septic violations

17-23  Chapter 300: Floodplain Zoning – Draft

24  Public hearing notice 

25-34 Item I:  William & Martha Pickrell, Owners; Jared Kohlenberg, Applicant
Town of Brooklyn 
Rezone ±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

35-44 Item II:  Ione Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust, Owner; Sharon Timm, Trustee
Town of Brooklyn - Request:  Rezone ±5.36 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District 
to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

45-54 Item III:  Nolan Francis Wallenfang Revocable Inter Vivos Trust, Owner; Nolan Francis
Wallenfang, Trustee  - Town of Brooklyn 
Request:  Rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural 
Residential District. 

55-64 Item IV: Steven D. & Irene E. Dzbinski
Town of Brooklyn - Request:  Rezone 1.27 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District 
to R-3 Multiple Family Residence District.   

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Road A, PO Box 3188, Green Lake, WI 54941-3188 

Visit our web site: www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the Land Use 
Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156. 

65-66    Request for Line Item Transferr 

67-71      Annual Reportrt

http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


1 of 2 

         GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
  Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 

        Michael Starshak, Chair          Robert Lyon, Vice Chair          
    Harley Reabe       Rich Slate       Peter Wallace    

* AMENDED AGENDA  01/29/18

  Date:  Thursday, February 1, 2018     Time:  5:15 p.m. 
 Government Center, West Wing, Lower Level, County Board Room 

All line items are subject to any and all action by this committee, unless noted. 

1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Certification of open meeting law
4. Roll call
5. Approval of agenda
6. Approval of 01/04/18 minutes
7. Public comments: 3-minute limit
8. Public appearances
9. Correspondence
10. Department activity reports

a. Permits & others
b. Violation reports
c. POWTS inventory & maintenance update

11. Department/Committee Activity
a. Floodplain Zoning Ordinance amendment discussion/review
b. 2020 Orthophoto, funding
c. Request for line item transfer (see pages 65-66)
d. Annual Report (see pages 67-71)

12. Future Committee Activities
a. Future agenda items
b. Meeting date(s)

March 1, 2018
Business meeting 5:15 p.m.
 Public hearing 6:30 p.m. 

6:30 p.m.   Public Hearing 

Item I: Owners/Applicants: William H & Martha Pickrell  Agent: Jared Kohlenberg General 
legal description:  W730 Sunnyside Rd, Parcel #004-00559-0000, Part of the NW¼ of Section 
23, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Rezone ±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

a) Public Hearing
b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c) Committee Decision
d) Execute Determination Form/Ordinance

Note:  The meeting area 
is accessible to the 
physically disabled.  
Anyone planning to 
attend who needs visual 
or audio assistance 
should contact Carole 
DeCramer at (920) 294-
4156 prior to noon the 
day before the meeting. 



2 of 2 

Item II: Owners/Applicants: Ione Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust  Agent: Sharon Timm, 
Trustee  General legal description:  W1773 County Road J, Parcel #004-00161-0000, Part of 
the SE¼ of Section 8, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request: Rezone ±5.36 acres from A-1 
Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.   

a) Public Hearing
b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c) Committee Decision
d) Execute Determination Form/Ordinance

Item III:  Owners/Applicants: Nolan Francis Wallenfang Revocable Inter Vivos Trust  Agent:  
Nolan F Wallenfang, Trustee  General legal description: W963 State Road 23 49, #004-00320-
0300, Part of the SE¼ of Section 15, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request: Rezone +3 
acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

a) Public Hearing
b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c) Committee Decision
d) Execute Determination Form/Ordinance

Item IV: Owners/Applicants: Steven D & Irene E Dzbinski  General legal description:  
N1096 & N1098 Pleasant Dr, #010-00464-0300, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3583 located in the 
SE¼ of Section 22, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford  Request: Rezone 1.27 acres from A-1 
Farmland Preservation District to R-3 Multiple Family Residence District. 

a) Public Hearing
b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c) Committee Decision
d) Execute Determination Form/Ordinance

13. Adjourn



1 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

January 4, 2018 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, January 4, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Starshak called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee 
to order at 5:15 p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room, Green 
Lake, WI.  The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Harley Reabe, Rich Slate, Michael Starshak, Peter Wallace 
Absent: Robert Lyon 
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director 

Carole DeCramer, Committee Secretary 
Dawn N. Klockow, Corporation Counsel 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion by Slate/Reabe, unanimously carried, to approve the agenda. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion by Slate/Reabe, unanimously carried, to approve the minutes of 12/07/17. 

PUBLIC COMMENT - None 

PUBLIC APPEARANCES - None 

CORRESPONDENCE - None 

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 
a. Permits and Others

Kirkman discussed the monthly financial reports, land use permits, and septic permits reports.  
Correction on the land use permit town listings. 

b. Violations
Kirkman discussed the list of land use violations and septic violations.  

c. POWTS inventory & maintenance update
Kirkman – Reported that the progress on the POWTS inventory is progressing.  Right now, the 
Towns of Berlin, Kingston, Mackford, Manchester, Seneca, and St. Marie are 100% complete.  
The Town of Marquette is 30%.  The remaining municipalities are scheduled for completion by 

3



2 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

January 4, 2018 

April 1, 2018.  At that time all of the sanitary septic systems, located within Green Lake County, 
will be inventoried and placed on maintenance.  The maintenance portion of this project has a 
deadline of October, 2019.  This will be completed well in advance of that deadline.  The 
committee will continue to receive monthly reports. 

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
a. Floodplain Zoning Ordinance update

Kirkman – A copy of the proposed floodplain zoning ordinance amendment was emailed to each 
committee member two weeks ago.  In the course of reviewing the draft ordinance, Reabe asked 
if the American Legion hydraulic and hydrologic (H&H) study should be included in the 
ordinance.  Kirkman responded that, if there was an H&H study done in that area, it could be 
adopted as part of the ordinance amendment.  Reabe will contact the engineer that did the study 
and ask for a copy of the study.  Kirkman continued to go through the draft ordinance, Chapter 
300 Floodplain Zoning.  The committee stopped the review/discussion at Article V Flood-Fringe 
District and will continue the review/discussion at the February 1st committee meeting. 

6:18 p.m.  On a motion by Slate/Reabe, unanimously carried, the committee recessed until 6:30 
p.m.

6:30 p.m.  The committee reconvened. 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 

Audio of committee discussion is available upon request from the Green Lake County Land Use 
Planning and Zoning Department.   

Item I: Owners/Applicants: Mark E. and Chardra J. Draeger Revocable Trust General legal 
description:  N7014 County Road PP, Parcel #004-00026-0000, Part of the SW¼ of Section 1, 
T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Rezone ±3.53 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation 
District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

a) Public hearing
Joseph Draeger, N7191 County Road PP, representing applicants – Spoke in 
favor of the request. 

 6:32 p.m.  Public hearing closed. 

b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
Kirkman – Explained the request and how it meets the criteria.  The Town of Brooklyn’s Town 
Board Action Form was returned to staff by Town Chairman Mike Wuest; however, Mr. Wuest 
had signed the form but didn’t check the appropriate box that states whether or not the town 
approved the request.  Reabe stated that, having been a part of the town approval, he could attest 
that the Town of Brooklyn did approve the request.  Mr. Wuest will be contacted and asked to 
officially check the box on the action form. 

b) Committee Decision

4



3 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

January 4, 2018 

Motion by Slate/Reabe, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the rezone 
request as presented and forward to the county board for final action. 

Item II: Owners/Applicants: Ervin G. & Ella O. Miller General legal description:  W3699 
Heritage Rd, Parcel #012-00163-0200, Part of the NW¼ of Section 10 & part of the NE¼ of 
Section 09, T14N, R12E, Town of Manchester  Request: Conditional Use Permit request for a 
bakery. 

a) Public hearing

No one appeared. 

6:38 p.m.  Public hearing closed. 

b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation

Kirkman – Explained the request and suggested adding the following condition, which would be 
number nine:   The total cumulative hours worked by paid employees, excluding the owner(s), 
shall not exceed 160 hours per week. 

b) Committee Decision

Motion by Reabe/Slate, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
conditional use permit request as presented with the following nine conditions: 

1) The commercial operation shall be a secondary use only, with the agricultural use
being the principal use of the site.

2) The business activity is conducted on the farm by an owner or operator of that
farm.

3) The business activity does not impair or limit the current or future agricultural use
of the farm or other protected farmland.

4) The business activity requires no building, structures, or improvements other than
those described in Section 350-27D.(1)(a) or 350-27D.(1)(c).

5) All building/structure standards of the agricultural district shall apply.
6) That the owners/applicants apply for and receive a County Land Use Permit prior

to commencing any work related to this commercial operation.
7) That the owners/applicants are responsible for obtaining permits from any other

regulatory agency, if required.
8) No additional expansion of the proposed operational structures or uses shall occur

without review and approval through future Conditional Use Permit(s).
9) The total cumulative hours worked by paid employees, excluding the owner(s), shall

not exceed 160 hours per week.

Item III: Owners/Applicants: Paul Koehn General legal description:  W2466 Princeton Rd, 
#004-00425-0000, Part of the SW¼ of Section 18, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request:   
Rezone ±3.4 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.   

a) Public hearing

5



4 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

January 4, 2018 

No one appeared 

6:44 p.m.  Public hearing closed. 

b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation

Kirkman – Explained the request and how it meets the criteria.  The Town of Brooklyn’s Town 
Board Action Form was returned to staff by Town Chairman Mike Wuest; however, Mr. Wuest 
had signed the form but didn’t check the appropriate box that states whether or not the town 
approved the request.  Reabe stated that, having been a part of the town approval, he could attest 
that the Town of Brooklyn did approve the request.  Mr. Wuest will be contacted and asked to 
officially check the box on the action form. 

The committee discussed the site plan that was submitted by the applicant.  The plan was a hand-
drawn plan by Scott Hewitt, a professional land surveyor with Grothman and Associates 
(Portage).  It confused some of the committee members because it didn’t look like the typical site 
plan that is done using a surveyor’s surveying software.  The confusion was the misconception 
that the prior site plans that have been viewed by committee members are certified survey maps 
and not survey exhibits of the rezone request.  Kirkman explained that the certified survey maps 
are not completed until after a rezone is approved.  The committee discussed further if this request 
should be approved using the hand-drawn site plan. 

c) Committee Decision

Motion by Slate to deny the request as presented.  Motion died for lack of a second. 

Motion by Wallace/Reabe to approve the rezone request as presented and forward to the 
county board for final action.  Wallace – aye, Reabe – aye, Slate – nay, Starshak – aye.   
Motion carried. 

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 
a. Future agenda items

b. Meeting Date
February 1, 2018
Business meeting – 5:15 p.m. - Public hearing – 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURN 
 6:54 p.m.  Meeting adjourned.  

RECORDED BY  
Carole DeCramer 
Committee Secretary 

APPROVED ON:  

6



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT 

DECEMBER YEAR TO DATE 

FEES RECEIVED 

LAND USE PERMITS 

Residential New 
Alterations 

Commercial New 

Alleratlons 

Agricultural New 

Allerallons 

Other New 

Alterations 

Other New 

Alterations 

Misc. Denied/Refunded 
Penni! Renewals 

Total 
SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS) 

New 

Reolacemenl 

Residential Reconnect 
Modify 

Reoalrs 
Additional Fees 
New 

Reolacement 

Commercial Reconnect 
Modify 
Additional Fees 

Total 
NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS 

1r 2018 

NO. AMOUNT 

4l 
-

I 
-

''- -

- • 11
-

-1lt
-

� 
L -

I� -

-

-

4 s

3 
31 
-

1r -
-

I -

-
-
-
-

I• -
,,�

6 s 

2,200 
-

-

-

-

-

·- -

-
-
-
-
---
-' 

� -
� --

-

-. 

2,200 

840 
840 

-
- -

-.--· 
·-

-
-

-
-
-

116801 

2017 
,� 2018 I 

NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT 

4 1,300 71 ,� 20,500 
- - 58, 8,800 

1 50 11 � 1�4001 
- - 5 1,750 
2 300 27. 4,050
- - J131 1,500 

- - - . � -
-- - ll - -

--
- • I -

-
-

r 
-

- - - . - -
-- - - -

-
- - - -

7 $ 1,650 185 $ 38,000 

6 1,195 II 22 6.385 

4 1,120 50 14,3001 
- - 1 280 

1 150 9 1,350 
1 150 1, • II -
- - - -

n 

- - 6, - 1,905 
- - 2 580 

- - ,. - .I

- - - ·- -
-

. - I 

• I 
-

12 $ 2,615 901 ''s ,24,780 

Annual Penni! Fees -_L -.-11 - - 18· 14,300 

Total - lls - - s . 18 s 14,300 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
Soeclal Exception [ 7 - II - - - -

Variances - - - - - 4 1.500 
Appeals --- _ .. -

-
- - -

Total • 11 $ - - s - 4 s 1!500
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE 
Zonlng Change 2 750 2 750 It 16 6,000 

Condilional Use Pennlts - - - - 5 1,8751 
Ordinance/Comp Plan Amendments - - - - -, 

Total 2 s 750, 2 s 750 21 $ 7,875 
MISC. 
Rental Wealherizalion 3 

-
751 - - - �2· � 300 

Wisconsin Fund -' 
-

= - - - -

Total 311$ 75 - s - _12 1 s 
·-

300

SURVEYOR 
Certified Survey Maos - - 4 890 29 4,9051 
Preliminary Plats - - - - - -1
Final Plats " 

- - - - - -

Miscellaneous - -� - - ,� 12,222 

Total - s - 4 s 890 29 s· 11.121 
GIS (Geographic Information System) 
Map Sales . - - 37 2 315 

-
Land Records Transfer - 2,728 - 2,345 2 _30,584 

Land Information Grant - . - - - -
Total - $ 2,728 - $ 2,382 4 $ 30,899 

GRAND TOTAL11 15 7,433 25 8,087 359 ,. 134,781 

POWTS REIMBURSEMENT 
Septic Installation 10/07/15 $ 6,360.00 
Account #17-101-10-49320-000-000 Year- end 20161 Nov-17 I 

2017 

NO. AMOUNT 

40 15,300 
80 12,300 

6 1,250 
2 1,100 

23 3,500 
4 750 
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -

155 $ 34,200 

27 7,600 
53 15,350 

3 840 
4 450 
1 150 
- -

- -

1 280 
- -
- -

- -

89 s 24,670 

18 14,500 
18 $ 14,500 

- .

4 1,500 
- -

4 s 1,500 

15 6,000 
5 2,250 
- -

20 s 8,250 

14 350 

2 200 
16 s 550 

6 9,315 
34 -

40 -

72 125 
80 $ 9,440 

- 229 

- 30,425
- 9,080 
- $ 39,734 

382 132,844 

YTD2017 I 

$ 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

Principal & Interest Payments $ 3,344.11 I $ 573.53 I$ 1,325.20 I$ 

BUDGET 

2017 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
-

-
-

-
-

30,000 114%1

-

-
-

-
-

-

-

-
-

-
-

17,000 145%1

-

-

-
-

750 200%1

-
-

-

6,000 138%1

250 
-

250 220%1

4,000 
-

-

4.000 236%1

500 
25,000 

9,080 
34,580 115%1
92,580 

Total 143%1 

Balance 
1,690.69 

7



tun Date 01/05/lB 04 :14 PM 

For 12/01/17 - 12/31/17 

Periods 12 - 12

Account No/Description 

10 Land Use Planning and zoning 

17-100-10-43589-000-000 Rental Weatherization 

17·100-10-44400-000-000 Land Use Permits 

17-100-10-44400·001-000 BOA Public Hearing 

17-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing 

17-100-l0-444DO-DDJ-DOO Misc 

17-100-l0-444D9-000-DOO Non-Metallic Mining 

17-100-10-44410-000-000 sanitaxy Permits 

17·100-10-44411-000-000 Wisconsin Fund Applications 

17-100-10-46131-DOl-DOD GIS Map Sales 

17-1DD-l0-461Jl-DD2-DOO Strategic Fund

17-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified survey Maps

17-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records

lD Land Use Planning and Zoning 

GREEN LAXB COUNTY 

Revenue Summary Report 

Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue 

Budget 
Amount 

25D.OO 

30,000.00 

750.00 

6,000.00 

.DO 

.DO 

17,DDD.DO 

.00 

SOD.DO 

9,0BD.DO 

7,785.00 

25,DOD.DD 

96,365.0D 

Period 
Amount 

.DO 

1,680.00 

.00 

750.00 

.DD 

.00 

2,615.0D 

.OD 

37.DD 

.DD

660.0D 

.DD 

5,742.DO 

Page No 

FJRESOlA 

MERl00-10-P&Z 

Y-T-0 
Amount 

350.0D 

34,230.00 

1,500.00 

8,250.DD 

125.0D 

l4,5DO.OD 

24,670.00 

200.00 

229.DD 

9,D80.DO 

9,285.0D 

.DD 

102,419.00 

Balance 

-100.00 

-4,230.00 

-750.00 

·2,250.0D

-125.00 

•14,SDO.OD 

-7,670.00 

-200.00 

271. DD 

.DO 

-l,5DD.OD 

25,DDD.DD 

·6,D54.0D 

l 

Percent 
Received 

140.00 

114 .10 

200.00 

137. SD 

.DO 

.00 

145.12 

.DD 

45.8D 

1DO.D0 

119.27 

.00 

1D6.28 

8



9



10



11



Land Use Permits: 12/01/17 - 12/31/17 

[ Parcel Numl:>er !Town -
' - Site Ad<fress I [ 

- Owner Name
I 

·- - � -

002-00304-0700 Berlin N8589 Old State Road 49 Alexander White & Vy Le

004-00285-0200 Brooklyn W594 State Road 49 Brave Industries, LLC

Gn.'Cn Luke 

� 
County 

� 
� 

Permit Fee
I 

L__ -

600.00

50.00

l - Project Cost r- --- Project - � -.-

t I. 
_j .. 

499,000.00 Single-family dwelling w/attached garage, decks

950.00 Commercial advertising sign

004-00452-0200 Brooklyn W1753 North St Jeff A. & Pamela D. Novak 150.00 10,000.00 Detached garage

006-01409-0000 Green Lake W2072 Melmar Dr Randy & Linda Matzke

012-00125-0000 Manchester W4376 State Road 44 Harley A. Bontrager

012-00283-0000 Manchester W3658 S Gate Rd Paul K. Schwandt

014-00765-0200 Marquette W47 44 County Road B Joshua R. Walker

Total

Sanitary Permits: 12/1/2017 - 12/31/2017 

Parcel Num6er ' t Town.---, 1' Site Address
·1 r

Owners

- . . .

002-00073-0000 Berlin W2189 Dakota Ave Bernard Rodensal

002-00304-0700 Berlin N8589 Old State Road 49 Alexander White

004-004 72-0200 Brooklyn N5967 Lost Creek Rd Gagne Rev. Trust

004-01020-0000 Brooklyn N6150 N Lawson Dr Arlene M. Alvin

014-00765-0200 Marquette W4744 County Road B Joshua R. Walker

016-00684-1300 Princeton W5206 Oak Tree Ln Leigh D. Mlodzik

018-00084-0300 St. Marie N727 4 Whitetail Ln Christopher J. Zaker

018-00673-0000 St. Marie N7510 State Road 73 Michael E. Sias

020-00100-0200 Seneca Chappa Rd Serenus LLC

020-001810100 Seneca W3396 South Rd Dennis R. Van Omum

Total

150.00 53,000.00 Attached garage, new parking area & driveway

150.00 40,000.00 Rebuild tool shed

150.00 20,000.00 Ag building - detached storage shed

400.00 250,000.00 Single-family dwelling w/attached garage & workspace

$ 1,650.00 $ 872,950.00

1 I Permit Fee ' Permit Type
: 

� � 

150.00

280.00

150.00

280.00

280.00

280.00

280.00

355.00

280.00

280.00

$ 2,615.00

I 

� 

Addition/Modification

New System

Repair System

Replacement System

New System

Replacement System

Replacement System

New System

New System

Replacement System

. .

..

12



Town Original Name Site Address Type Description Violation Date

Princeton Weslee Wickus Properties, 
LLC N4442 S Lakeshore Dr Shoreland

338-63A - No land use permit applied for or issued for a patio
in the shoreland jurisdiction.   Update: LUP to be applied in
spring if patio is to be kept; vegetative buffer quote from
landscaper a determining factor.

2017-10-02

Princeton Weslee Wickus Properties, 
LLC N4442 S Lakeshore Dr Shoreland

338-32 A - Patio constructed in shoreland setback (75ft from
OHWM, patio is nearer than 40ft) without mitigation efforts of
restoring vegetative buffer, meeting minimum setback from
OHWM (35ft), and associated deed restriction on file with
Register of Deeds to maintain said vegetative buffer.  Update:
Owner contracting with landscaper on quote to install buffer
this spring.

2017-10-02

Marquette Sueann M Okpalaeke-Hutton, 
Matthew U Hutton-Okpalaeke W6853 Puckaway Rd Zoning

The site visit on July 25, 2017, revealed that 3 vehicles are 
located on the property, possibly without current registration.  
Plates were obscured by vegetation; aerial photography from 
2015 and 2011 show these vehicles in the same locations.  
The permanency of these vehicles in conjunction with their 
apparent abandonment in upkeep is in violation of County 
Zoning Ordinance 350-14 D. and 350-21 C. and D., which 
regulate storage of equipment and motor vehicle parking.  
Update: two vehicles have been removed; last is to be 
donated and picked up in the spring when snow melts.

2017-08-03

Land Use Violation Report - February, 2018

13



1 of 3

Parcel # Township Site Address Property Owner Violation Vio Date # Vios

4001610000 Brooklyn W1773 COUNTY ROAD J PISCHKE IRREVOCABLE INCOME TRUST IONE Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 6/9/2017 1

4002240300 Brooklyn W516 BROOKLYN J RD CRUMP GORDON M & SUSAN F Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2/10/2017 1

4002800800 Brooklyn W740 STATE ROAD 23 49 WOYAK GREGORY A Tank baffles not present or secure. 4/26/2017 1

4002850400 Brooklyn W586 STATE ROAD 23 49 SHRADER ROBERT & BONNIE Tank failure not structurally sound. 7/21/2017 1

4002860300 Brooklyn N6219 SUNNYSIDE RD KELMA AUDREY I Tank failure not structurally sound. 6/6/2017 1

4003110000 Brooklyn W1287 N LAWSON DR RICHTER REAL ESTATE LLC JOHN Holding tank overflowing to ground. 10/6/2017 1

4003190100 Brooklyn W1049 STATE ROAD 23 49 ABEL RADENE M Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/23/2017 1

4003200000 Brooklyn W963 STATE ROAD 23 49 WALLENFANG REV INTERVIVOS TRUST NOLAN Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 10/17/2017 3

4004100100 Brooklyn W1734 NORTH ST YUKON STORAGE LLC Alarm/floats/pump failure in dose tank. 6/12/2017 1

4004250000 Brooklyn W2466 PRINCETON RD KOEHN PAUL Top of drywell collapsed. 6/27/2017 3

4004430300 Brooklyn W2354 STATE ROAD 23 JULI REALTY LLC Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 7/6/2017 3

4004700302 Brooklyn N6057 ROBIN LN FAUCETTE RONALD & DANI Filter not functioning properly. 7/20/2017 1

4006880000 Brooklyn W1973 S LAWSON DR LA MIRE CLARENCE W & JOANN I Tank lid not properly secured. 7/24/2017 5

4006900200 Brooklyn W2005 IRVING PARK RD CHIER DEAN Probable surface discharge. 5/19/2017 1

4007710000 Brooklyn W239 PRAIRIE RD MACHKOVICH STEVEN E & JENNY L Tank lid not properly secured. 8/21/2017 1

4009310000 Brooklyn N5325 LAWSON DR AMERICAN BAPTIST ASSEMBLY Holding tank overflowing to ground. 5/9/2017 2

4010020000 Brooklyn W2201 HICKORY RD HYNES TRUST NANCY L CODY Holding tank overflowing to ground. 10/2/2017 6

4017590000 Brooklyn W2035 TAYLOR LEE LN SCHABERG DAVID L Filter not functioning properly. 4/21/2017 1

4017750000 Brooklyn W2615 S VALLEY VIEW DR LAWSONIA INC Lid on tank not properly secured. 11/8/2017 1

6000800100 Berlin N4550 HORNER RD THORP EDWIN C & HOLLY J Tank failure not structurally sound. 11/17/2017 1

6008290100 Berlin W2710 COUNTY ROAD K MILLS DEC OF TRUST THOMAS W Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 5/9/2017 1

6011080100 Berlin W1128 SCOTT HILL RD FEENEY JOHN S Tank failure not structurally sound. 6/19/2017 1

6012670000 Berlin N3129 LAKE SHORE DR MUNRO EUGENE E Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 10/30/2017 2

8000180100 Kingston W7291 COUNTY ROAD B LAMBRIGHT SARAH W No vents on dispersal cell to check system for functionality 6/9/2017 1

8001700000 Kingston N1634 COUNTY ROAD FFF BUFFINGTON JOHN C Filter not functioning properly. 12/5/2017 1

POWTS Violation Report - February, 2018

14



2 of 3

10001870000 Mackford W1161 COUNTY ROAD S DENK JOEL  C Probable surface discharge. 11/9/2017 1

10002500100 Mackford N1842 N BRAVE RD LARMAY CONSTRUCTION INC DSPS 382.10(2)(d); Section 145.135(1); Section 334-4C(1 11/18/2016 1

12002580000 Manchester N1615 MADISON ST DARSCH DONALD M Lid on tank not properly secured. 11/1/2017 3

14002340100 Marquette W5620 PINE RD S GERTH GREGORY J & LORELLE J Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 8/22/2017 1

14004060000 Marquette W6848 JOLIN RD ESGAR JEFFREY W Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 9/3/2017 1

14009120000 Marquette W6260 LAKEVIEW DR N DEVALK KEITH A Tank lid not properly secured with locking device. 7/25/2017 1

14009540000 Marquette W5282 PINE RD N STEEGER KEITH Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 11/7/2017 3

16000690000 Princeton W4706 STATE ROAD 23 73 GAGNE FORD MERCURY INC Holding tank overflowing to ground. 5/1/2017 2

16000790200 Princeton N5792 COUNTY ROAD D GRAETZ DANIEL F & DENISE C Surface discharge of sewage/effluent 10/4/2017 1

16001120100 Princeton W4537 STATE ROAD 23 73 SORENSEN PATRICK L & LISA M Tank lid not properly secured. 11/8/2017 4

16001400000 Princeton W4022 OLD GREEN LAKE RD MARSCHALL CRYSTAL M Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 11/28/2017 16

16001550100 Princeton W3464 OLD GREEN LAKE RD HOME OF DIVINE MERCY INC No vents on dispersal cell to check system for functionality 5/4/2017 1

16001550101 Princeton No Address Available BARN IN BETHLEHEM LLC Filter not functioning properly. 5/4/2017 1

16001720000 Princeton W3457 STATE ROAD 23 BOGUCKE DAVID J Top of drywell collapsed. 11/30/2017 3

16004100000 Princeton N4682 COUNTY ROAD D KALLAS JOSEPH Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 6/9/2017 1

16004650000 Princeton N4467 HICKORY LN RYAN LYNN M Lid on tank not properly secured. 7/28/2017 3

16005790000 Princeton W5482 LOSINSKI RD WEGNER JAMES M Tank failure not structurally sound. 9/5/2017 2

16005990000 Princeton W5847 LOSINSKI RD SCHMIDT JR ROBERT C Holding tank overflowing to ground. 3/9/2017 2

16006660200 Princeton N6140 PLEASANT DR ST LOUIS JOSEPH Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 3/17/2017 2

16006860100 Princeton N5599 OAK TREE ACRES SEEHAVER DARREL C & CAROLYN I Tank lid not properly secured. 10/20/2017 1

16007310100 Princeton N5698 SODA RD MC CURDY DONALD M Tank lid not properly secured with locking device. 10/2/2017 1

16008010300 Princeton N5591 LOCK RD CALAMITA MICHAEL J Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 9/29/2017 14

16008190100 Princeton W5431 OXBOW TRL SWANSON JERRY D Tank lid not properly secured. 6/26/2017 1

16008830100 Princeton N5108 FOX RIVER LN MEIDL CHRISTOPHER J Holding tank overflowing to ground. 5/9/2017 2

16009090300 Princeton N5045 KUHARSKI RD SOMMERFELDT MICHAEL & TERESA Holding tank overflowing to ground. 1/4/2018 1

16010840000 Princeton N4611 OAK RD MARKS PAUL R Tank lid not properly secured. 8/7/2017 2

16010870000 Princeton N4621 OAK RD SUMANIS ROBERT A & LAURIE K Tank lid not properly secured. 8/21/2017 1

16011130000 Princeton N4570 ELM ST PURPERO CYNTHIA BETH Tank failure not structurally sound. 7/10/2017 1

16014610000 Princeton N5141 FOX RIVER LN KIECK WILLIAM A Lid on tank not properly secured. 6/22/2017 14

16014810000 Princeton W4834 EVERGREEN DR WCS TRUST Tank lid not properly secured. 11/2/2017 1

15



3 of 3

16017130000 Princeton W4860 KRISTINE CT DOMAN KEN & SHIRLEY Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2/27/2017 1

16018080000 Princeton N5580 SANDCREST LN WILLIAMS MARIA L Tank failure not structurally sound. 6/27/2017 1

18002320000 St. Marie N6736 PUCHYAN MARSH RD WOLTER DIANA A Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 6/20/2017 1

18002710700 St. Marie N6425 RIVER RD WEDDE ROBERT E Tank baffles not present or secure. 7/11/2017 1

18004300000 St. Marie N7335 LOCK RD HAMMEN RANDY M Lid on tank not properly secured. 8/15/2017 3

206018590000 City of Berlin 459 HALLMAN ST DORO RICHARD J Tank failure not structurally sound. 5/10/2017 1

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee of Green Lake County will hold a public hearing in 
County Board Room #0902 of the Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI, on 
Thursday, February 1, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. to consider the following items: 

Item I: Owners/Applicants: William H & Martha Pickrell  Agent: Jared Kohlenberg General 
legal description:  W730 Sunnyside Rd, Parcel #004-00559-0000, Part of the NW¼ of Section 
23, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Rezone ±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

Item II: Owners/Applicants: Ione Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust  Agent: Sharon Timm, Trustee  
General legal description:  W1773 County Road J, Parcel #004-00161-0000, Part of the SE¼ of 
Section 8, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request: Rezone ±5.36 acres from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.   

Item III:  Owners/Applicants: Nolan Francis Wallenfang Revocable Inter Vivos Trust  Agent:  
Nolan F Wallenfang, Trustee  General legal description: W963 State Road 23 49, #004-00320-0300, 
Part of the SE¼ of Section 15, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn  Request: Rezone +3 acres from A-1 
Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

Item IV: Owners/Applicants: Steven D & Irene E Dzbinski  General legal description:  N1096 & 
N1098 Pleasant Dr, #010-00464-0300, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3583 located in the SE¼ of 
Section 22, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford  Request: Rezone 1.27 acres from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-3 Multiple Family Residence District. 

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. The public can 
direct written comments to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department, P.O. Box 3188, Green 
Lake, WI  54941 or zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us. For information related to the outcome of this public 
hearing item, contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 
294-4156. 

Publish:  January 18, 2018 & January 25, 2018 

24

mailto:zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us


LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 
PUBLIC HEARING February 1, 2018 

ITEM I: ZONING CHANGE 

OWNER: APPLICANT: 
William & Martha Pickrell Jared Kohlenberg 

REQUEST: The owners/applicants are requesting a zoning change from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4, Rural Residential District, ±6.5 acres.  To be determined by certified 
survey map.

PARCEL NUMBER/ LOCATION: The affected parcel number is 004-00559-0000, located in 
the NE� and SE� of Section 23, T16N, R13E. Town of Brooklyn. The site proposed for zoning 
change is located at W730 Sunnyside Road. 

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of the parcel in 
question is A-1, Farmland Preservation District and lands surrounding the subject site are also 
A-1, Farmland Preservation District, with the predominant use of the land being agricultural. To
the south of the property there are lands zoned R-1, Single-Family Residence District, A-2,
General Agriculture District, and NRC, Natural Resource Conservancy District.

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the land under consideration for 
this zoning change to be in a Farmland Preservation Area. 

According to Flood Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0131 C, all lands under 
consideration for this request are located out of the general floodplain. The Wisconsin Wetland 
Inventory shows roughly 0.7 acres of area as "WOH". This classification is to represent an open 
area with standing water present for much of the growing season. This area is known to the 
owners and applicants, and has not historically been farmed. There is also Shoreland Zoning 
jurisdiction on the property, stemming from this low wetland area that has been mapped by the 
DNR/USGS as a headwater spring which flows into Silver Creek and then Green Lake. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: According to the application, the owner would 
like to subdivide ±6.5 acres, which contains a single-family dwelling and access from 
Sunnyside Road, from the ±35 acre parcel. The remaining acreage will be sold to another 
buyer to continue being used for agriculture and a new single-family dwelling. Those 
remaining acres will stay in A-1, Farmland Preservation District. 

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1): Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation 
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing: (Staff comments in bold) 

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation
zoning district. A goal of the county's comprehensive plan and of the county
Farmland Preservation Plan is to preserve and protect quality agricultural
lands. As R-4 Rural Residential District allows for light agricultural use,
this request continues to preserve and protect agricultural lands in Green
Lake County.

b} The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan. The
proposed rezone is consistent with the county's comprehensive plan as it

25



upholds the goals and objectives, most prominently the goal to preserve 
the rural characteristic of the county. 

c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified Farmland
Preservation Plan. The overall goal of the county's certified Farmland
Preservation Plan is to maintain the integrity and viability of county
agriculture. It is staffs belief that the request does not negatively impact
the integrity or viability of county agriculture and is, therefore, substantially
consistent with the county's certified Farmland Preservation Plan.

d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use
of the surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or are legally restricted to
agricultural use. The RM4, Rural Residential District is intended to provide
for limited rural residential use development, but also require a larger area
to maintain the rural character and to accommodate uses like light
agriculture. The R4 district is intended not to impair or limit future
agricultural use of surrounding parcels.

TOWN OF BROOKLYN: An Action Form requesting the Town of Brooklyn's input related to 
this zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on December 4, 2017. 

26



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County 

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Planning & Zoning Department 
492 Hill St, PO Box 3188 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

$ Fee �? 5 (not refundable) Date u t 2.z. /n 
Zone Change from A-\ to R. 4• 

Conditional Use Permit for --------------------------
0th er _______________________________ _ 
AGENT IE OTHER THAN PROPERTY OWNER 

Name� Kn\.<La'b,'j 
Mailing Address N 6 Ci "fl. Ca. 5$ 
Phone Number 1-\ 0'2. -2 02- tc:•t2..Lf
Signature � )\ Date_, l ....... '2_2,_/,

-+
7-----

PROPERTY OWNER/ APPLICANT 
Name Wt t..l. 1 A.M -h .MA e:r HA P, C.KL£ t... L,....
Mailing Address w :f-.3o St, �.iystDE. fo�o , �l.��rl l::.A-t<.E. • lAI I 
Phone Num

�� - '14 IO

Signature �ukif Date t ( .. 2. 6 - 2 � l -:J-

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
Town of X)rot.\.<l.�

:'
Parcel Number ()04- 0055"1-000CK\cres 3S 

Lot Block Subdivision --------------
Se ct ion 2·3 Town l(p North Range 13 East
Location of Property w ?..3o 5�"""�'» cl., Q,ct-,. C.,,..,, 0 Lo.."3, cJt
Legal Description _________________________ _ 

Current Zoning Classification ·A-I Current Use of Property .ia'e"--;'a dwe,U,'r,j
., ':th n"*'1 • .d 7:,...i:1,u.P Be1t4, "'�

'f 
rd, I; o.t.t.W•rj b,UIJ,� J.

Detailed Description o Proposed Use ___________________ _ 

Y\4:0. iP shl"'c4 \:h.LAS: c L. 6�� � .. b. sill \QI\� :\o s"")\o 

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION 

Fees: Zone Change $375 
Conditional Use Permit $375.00 
Variance $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00 

PZP-010 (04109) 

27



0n'ffl Lui, 

1 Inch = 300 feet 

� � 

Geographic In� System {GISI 
taps://gls.c:o,llfNll�ka.M.ml 

Pickrell Rezoning Request 
Town of Brooklyn, Green Lake County, WI 

28



William H. & Martha Pickrell -Town of Brooklyn 
W730 Sunnyside Road, Parcel #004-00559-0000, Part of the NW% of Section 23 T16N, R13E, ±35.006 acres. 

Request to rezone ±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

BR4Yf.1AN'S 

l 
Pll!T-�· � · 

---� --� 
���_ ...... ..__ ...... ------

Katherine 
M.Zeratsky

'Imt:ir IN R.. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/2018 

29



William H. & Martha Pickrell - Town of Brooklyn 
W730 Sunnyside Road, Parcel #004-00559-0000, Part of the NW% of Section 23 T16N, R13E, ±35.006 acres. 

Request to rezone ±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

( .• 

#004-00559-0000 

W730 Sunnyside Road 

±35.006 acres 

Currently zoned A·l 

Farmland Preservation 

_.._1f-"'-vnon 

� �Ge....a!Ag-

g C·1 0-.. Cammeraal 

� � Elllfflffltl CGmmarcl&I 

-·-·· 
� M-TU""'111El<lrlcllon 

I � l'ill u.2 s-.y l.andfll 

- NRC ,...., .. Rnoun:• ConMrvancy 

� R·I 61198 FamlyRMidence 

[s:sl R,2� F-1yM-Ho,m R

IZZI R-3 Muliple Famly R-. 

=R .. RuralR-

-RC!lecr91tiOn 

W AO A<kft on.m..ted &-I 

D ETZAE.traTemon.12-,-, ... 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/2018 

30



William H. & Martha Pickrell -Town of Brooklyn 
W730 Sunnyside Road, Parcel #004-00559-0000, Part of the NW% of Section 23 T16N, R13E, ±35.006 acres. 

Request to rezone ±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/2018 

31



William H. & Martha Pickrell -Town of Brooklyn 

W730 Sunnyside Road, Parcel #004-00559-0000, Part of the NW% of Section 23 T16N, R13E, ±35.006 acres. 

Request to rezone ±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/2018 

32



William H. & Martha Pickrell -Town of Brooklyn 
W730 Sunnyside Road, Parcel #004-00559-0000, Part of the NW% of Section 23 T16N, R13E, ±35.006 acres. 

Request to rezone ±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

Existing Configuration: 

1 = ±35.006 acre parcel zoned 
A-1 Farmland Preservation

J. 

I 
> 
ID 

!!_ � 

C 
..J 

u 

€ 
C 
z 

W730 Sunnyside Rd 
:t35.00G acres 
#004-00559-0000 

1 

- -- - - --

Proposed Configuration: 

1 = ±28.5 acre parcel zoned 
A-1 Farmland Preservation

2 = ±6.5 acre parcel rezoned 

� 

' 

R-4 Rural Residential

I 
.. 

Cl 

i, 
-�

�f 

I 
I 

5 

-�!!!!II�·

-

i� 

W730 Sunnyside Rd 

2 

1 

�; 

Road 

33



TOWN BOARD ACTION 
Rezone Request 

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee:

Please be �ed that the Town Board of Brooklyn, County of Green Lake, took the following
action on .:.J JIJ JV 1 � ?/ 6

Does not object to and approves of _a_ 

No action taken ---

Objects to and requests denial of __ _
Reason(s) for objection-----------------------

** NOTE: !(denial - please enclose Town Resolution of Denial.

Owners/ Applicants: William H. & Martha Pickrell

General legal description: Part of the NW� of Section 23, TI6N, Rl3E, Town of Brooklyn,
±35.006 acres.

Parcel numbers: #004-00559-0000

Location of request: W730 Sunnyside Road

Planned public hearing date: February 1, 2018

Request: Rezone ±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential

�:·��-'7Town RepresenfJlti;� -'/ 
1i 1t) � ;? t1 /£:

¥ate signed

NOTES: _________________________ _

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: January 21, 2018
34



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 
PUBLIC HEARING February 1

1 
2018 

ITEM II: ZONING CHANGE 

OWNER: APPLICANT: 
lone Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust Sharon Timm, Trustee 

REQUEST: The owner/applicant is requesting a zoning change from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4, Rural Residential District, ±5.36 acres.  To be determined by 
certified survey map. 

PARCEL NUMBER/ LOCATION: The affected parcel number is 004-00161-0000, located in 
the SE� of Section 8, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn. The site proposed for zoning change is 
located at W1773 County Road J. 

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of the parcel in 
question is A-1, Farmland Preservation District and lands surrounding the subject site are A-1, 
Farmland Preservation District and A-2, General Agriculture District, with the predominant use 
of the land being agricultural. 

The general soil map indicates a Kidder-Marcellon association which are moderately well
drained to well-drained soils with a subsoil composed of loam, clay-loam, and sandy-clay-loam 
underlain by calcareous, gravelly, sandy loam glacial till. Soil types, in order of agricultural 
significance, include KdC2 and McA. With proper management, these soils can be suitable for 
most farm and vegetable crops grown in the county. 

According to Flood Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0126C and 55047C0127C, all 
lands under consideration for this request are located out of the general floodplain. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/ ANALYSIS: According to the application, the applicant would 
like to subdivide ±5.36 acres from ±87.82 acres owned by the Trust. The proposed ±5.36 acres 
contain a single-family dwelling, detached garage, and an agricultural shed. The remaining 
lands do not need to be rezoned or combined with other lands. 

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1): Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation 
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing: (Staff comments in bold 
type) 

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation
zoning district. The goal of the County's Comprehensive Plan and the
County Farmland Preservation Plan is to preserve and protect quality
agricultural lands. This request does preserve and protect lands as the R-4
zoning classification allows for light agricultural uses.

b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan. The
proposed rezone is consistent with the County's comprehensive plan as
the request aligns with the goals and objectives of the 2016 comprehensive
plan.

c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified farmland
preservation plan. The overall goal of the County certified farmland
preservation plan is to maintain the integrity and viability of county

35



agriculture. It is staff's belief that the request does not negatively impact 
the integrity or viability of county agriculture and is, therefore, substantially 
consistent with the County's certified farmland preservation plan. 

d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use
of the surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted to
agricultural use. The R-4, Rural Residential District is intended to provide
for limited rural residential use development, but also requires a larger area
to maintain the rural character and to accommodate uses like light
agriculture. The R-4 district is intended not to impair or limit future
agricultural use of surrounding parcels.

TOWN OF BROOKLYN: An action form requesting the Town of Brooklyn's input related to 
this zoning change request was sent to the Town Clerk on December 8, 2017. 

36



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County 
Planning & Zoning Department 
492 Hill St, PO Box 3188 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Fee f.37 5 (not refundable) Date 11-'2.. � - I 7
Zone Change from A-l to _f._-_t.f __ 

Conditional Use Permit for _________________________ _ 
Other _______________________________ _ 
PROPERTY OWNER/ APPLICANT 

Name ) tMe 1'7) c.'n�e \ ere vb(!o.b 1 :e.
Mailing Address V.J\ J 7 3 �'tz_ . .J 
Phone Number 9io- d::99 - a, d-73

\he c� :tcu.s:1 
Gre£r: kxke. W\ 

Signature Jkn °*=.:'tc® h.: 'n uhoo (, P I \T) Date /J -.;}do ·lJo 11

AGENT IF OTHER THAN OWNER 

Name _____________________________ _ 
Mailing Address __________________________ _ 
Phone Number _______________ _ 
Signature Date---------

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Town of Yroo K-lt, n Parcel Number oot.f-oo I b{ �ooo D 
Lot Block Subdivision --------------
Section & Town I b North Range l3 East 

Acres .:t-s. 3 (p

Location of Property ------------------------
Legal Description 5 £1/1..j xc.. g

Current Zoning Classification A- \ Current Use of Property {l,Q�u:itJ.\. -h. o....{ 

a 111q a�vt cu1 fw:o..A.. 
Detailed Description of Proposed Use S <lY\U_ as C:l,LW't� L.tSL 

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAlLED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION 

Fees: Zone Change $375 
Conditional Use Permit $375.00 
Variance $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00 

PZP-010 (04/09) 

37



LUNLE.l''l' PLAN 
CONCEPT PLAN FOR SHARON TIMM LOCATED IN PART OF THE NORTHEAST � OF THE SOUTHEAST � OF

SECTION 8,TOWN 16 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TOWN OF BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

OWNER(S) 
IONE PISCHKE 
IRREVOCABLE 
INCOME TRUST
W1733 COUNTY ROAD "J" 
GREEN LAKE, WISCONSlN S4941 

Donald W. Lenz, WI P. L. S. No. S-2003
Dated this !st day of December, 2017. 

GREEN LAKE SURVEYING COMPANY 

P.O. BOX 131 

Green Lake, Wisconsin 54941 
Phone: {920) 294-6666 

survey@greenlakesurveyingcempany.com 
www.greenlakesurveyingcompany.com 

-
A.4 ZONING" 

IONE Pl,CHKe. 
JRREVOS'ABbE 
JNCOIIE TRUS11t 

l:JN�O 
1.AN0SSY' 
�ER 

.P.A�T:.&P 
��_:._ - -

PARCif'Ng4 
10�0161.'0,0IJ 

., 

'PR'elk:>sEli> 
481T f 

IONE P.ISCMKE 
IRRE'lQ��lll.:� 

1JNG8ME llRWST 

1l��tN8 

�RGSS :1.cRl:A 
6.31'1� ACRES. 
ia;J.�69 8&. 'Ff. 

NETAR� 
a.eeuACRES
i11.a49 SQ. ffT.

- ...

468.7W. 

ilONE f'ISQIKE · 
fRR�'ltE 
INCOME 1-Attel, 

Job Number: G1712�081613�58 

Allf ·Z�NING 
e'*Rt8F 
P-ARGEIJ, :NO� 
... �Q!f .. 1.,QOOO 

SCALE: 1" - 100' 
- -

- - -

100' O' 100' 

·P.O'IIOF
iP�tlQ
U�Oil611�0D.

WNPltAml:Cl
lf:=ANDS BY 
SWtiER 

A'-1 ZONING 

. IGNE �8CHKE 
IRREVC:>CABl:.E 
INOOIIE TRUS'lit 

�NP.qA� 
�NBS BY 
eWNt:R 

PAffq, OF 

PA:R�N&. 
8��� 

FILE NAME: G 1707-58.dwg 38



L& 

�A� 

1g 

lone Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust-Sharon Timm, Trustee-Town of Brooklyn 
Part of the SE% of Section 8, T16N, R13E, W1773 County Road J, Parcel #004-00161-0000, ±40.0 acres 

Request: Rezone ±5.36 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential. 

D t-"'21"': 1 • 
1no45 f jj to � ta:::e:n � 

49 
ToddJ.·tr·"·;,-·--·-·--,,�· 

239 9S i I n, 1
�a. 

1 ..-., s � auick t.!! &} R b J f Barbara. N. 

189.17 

• a � � 59 160.95 � Q) ,..: 80 ,�%,�8 · 1 Kt/gore 
BLC..'WION !IJ!!!e!l!J!i!!L....:J...�:.._�� < m "

� 
� .n � ,\IA�� 
�-.I� � 

��
Q

� 

Patchett 
!7, Trust 

130 

i' Novak Land 
& Uvestock1 

BO l.l.C. 

i--:_ . . 

Cardt�7al 
Haven 
LL.C.

204.5 

� 
53 

l����i 1 
-i::: � o,��! .� - - �� ci __ll_ft(fll& 

� - ,... ! �j'; ,-------,,r,,_ 

;.t 
� 

160 

l . cuJ::� t .$! c::
u·-

� .,Q 
a!'� 

,e �.st ia------.... _(!!qi ��e :'.:Lu .rg
�-

JofferyC. &
KathlaenA. 

t 
DarothyH. 

Brooks 

Moms 

100.01 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/18 

160 

39



lone Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust - Sharon Timm, Trustee - Town of Brooklyn 
Part of the SE1h of Section 8, T16N, R13E, W1773 County Road J, Parcel #004-00161-0000, ±40.0 acres 

Request: Rezone ±5.36 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential. 

S"41 0-1 !IC.el 

::JK I 1-- � 41\ I I 51.Jl<>
ad I k IILtt����II load

r-
LJ A-1 Famand� 

' f1-..;::t) A-20.neca!Aglkultn 

c;;;;J C-1 Genenil Comnerclal 

� C-2 ExttnSlve eommeraal 

-ln!Ullrtlll 

_. ............ ..<;.. .... ..---�---c-...-. �L�1Mwien1Extnlcllon 

�· M-2 Sanlary LandHI 

- HRC N•llnl RIISOU'C8 Con--.cy L�-
� R-1 Slnc,e FamlyRIISldence 

D R.ZSlngleFamlyMollkHomeRnldance 

�! 
0. 

.a"" 
IIO 
C 
,:
a.1 
u, 

a�.o, 

---.i:.�---':::r,;.;;:,·� lZZ}R-3Mull/plttF-lyRIISlclence .I : _, 1 ' I ! I �' ,J.G:::::1 \ I 

= R-4 Rural RHldenlllll 

- RC R�1talton 

LJ AO Ac1u1t Orlltfllaled ESlabhhmenl 

.. , c:J ETZAExtnl'TfflllonalzonlngArea 
�6 t I/ 

s,c.1, 

n- f- �: t � 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/18 

40



lone Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust - Sharon Timm, Trustee - Town of Brooklyn 
Part of the SE% of Section 8, T16N, R13E, W1773 County Road J, Parcel #004-00161-0000, ±40.0 acres 

Request: Rezone ±5.36 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential. 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/18 

41



lone Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust - Sharon Timm, Trustee - Town of Brooklyn 
Part of the SE% of Section 8, T16N, R13E, W1773 County Road J, Parcel #004-00161-0000, ±40.0 acres 

Request: Rezone ±5.36 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential. 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/18 

42



lone Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust - Sharon Timm, Trustee - Town of Brooklyn 
Part of the SEY.. of Section 8, T16N, R13E, W1773 County Road J, Parcel #004-00161-0000, ±40.0 acres 

Request: Rezone ±5.36 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation to R-4 Rural Residential. 

Existing Configuration: 
1 = ±40 acre parcel zoned A-1 Farmland Preservation 

W1773 County Road J 

I I i!i
--
------

C 

! 
ii 
8 

l 

1 

� 

Proposed Configuration: 
1 = ±34.64 acre parcel remains A-1 Farmland Preservation 

2 = ±5.36 acre parcel rezoned R-4 Rural Residential 

W1773 County Road J 
J------

2 

1 
� 

I 

I• 

r � / 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/18 

43



44



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 
PUBLIC HEARING February 1. 2018 

ITEM Ill: ZONING CHANGE 

OWNER: 
Nolan Francis Wallenfang 
Rev. lntervivos Trust 

APPLICANT: 
Nolan Wallenfang, Trustee 

REQUEST: The owner/applicant is requesting a zoning change from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4, Rural Residential District, +3 acres.  To be determined by certified 
survey map.  

PARCEL NUMBER/ LOCATION: The affected parcel number is 004-00320-0300, located in 
the SE� of Section 15, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn. The site proposed for zoning change is 
located at the corner of State Road 23/49 and Forest Ridge Road. 

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of the parcel in 
question is A-1, Farmland Preservation District and lands surrounding the subject site are a 
mixture of A-1, Farmland Preservation District, R-1, Single-Family Residence District, A-2, 
General Agriculture District, C-2, Extensive Commercial District, and R-3, Multiple Family 
Residence District. 

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the land under consideration for 
this zoning change to be in a Farmland Preservation Area. According to Flood Boundary and 
Floodway Map Panel 55047C0131 C, all lands under consideration for this request are located 
out of the general floodplain. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: According to the application, the owner would like 
to subdivide +3 acres, which is vacant land, from the ±33 acre parcel and sell it to a buyer. The 
remaining acreage will remain with the applicant and in the A-1, Farmland Preservation District. 

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1): Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation 
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing: (Staff comments in bold) 

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation
zoning district. A goal of the county's comprehensive plan and of the county
Farmland Preservation Plan is to preserve and protect quality agricultural
lands. As R-4 Rural Residential District allows for light agricultural use,
this request continues to preserve and protect agricultural lands in Green
Lake County.

b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan. The
proposed rezone is consistent with the county's comprehensive plan as it
upholds the goals and objectives, most prominently the goals, to preserve
the rural characteristic of the county.

c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified Farmland
Preservation Plan. The overall goal of the county's certified Farmland
Preservation Plan is to maintain the integrity and viability of county
agriculture. It is staff's belief that the request does not negatively impact

45



46



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County 

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Planning & Zoning Department 
492 Hill St, PO Bo·x 3188 
Green Lake, WI 54941 
Ph (920) 294-4026 

Fee 4' 37 5 {not refundable) Date l A - l -l 7
Zone Change from A- I to ___ e __ L-.... 1 --

Conditional Use Permit for --------------------------
0th er --------------------------------
PROPERTY OWNER/ APPLICANT (1)

Name N<lLr\tJ F&A-JJfJ.S WAUJ.1-)fl\NG- A'i..V. r�n .. i Y 1\{06 IBl,V5T
Mailing Address vJ1 u } "5 f2. Z °? '-f 1 4 � la. J<....e. W l 'J't.f � 4 { 
Phone Number 1 UJ Z C/ 'f ? 7-I 2=:=: 
Signature � /,qd.-t;,, /&-- 7

PROPERTY OWNE�ANT (2) 
Date I 2- I l 7 

Name ------------------------------
Ma iii n g Address--------------------------
Phone Number _______________ _ 
Signature Date---------

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Town of °BYQQKl

tj
h ParcelNumber(s) 0D+-003X)-03DO

Acres 33,q3 Lot_ Block Subdivision _____________ _ 
Section l 15 Town lb North Range l 3 East 
Location of Prope� Cor-nzy: 0 +- Shf- 23/ 4f1 O:h,d, Ev�� f::\,0.9 e. ed 
Legal Description--------------------------

Current Zoning Classification A-t Current Use of Property '2.t..srclm -h..tl 
and a,Lcu;+uJ.-u. 

Detailed Description of Proposed Use Sel li� +3. D O+ VO..C.O,\A) LQ.n.d

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION
Fees: Zone Change $375.00

Conditional Use Permit $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00 
Variance/Appeal $375.00 

PZZ-311 (12/03) 

47



RIPONIAND 
SVR\IEYING 

827 W. Fond do Lac St. 
Ripon, Wisconsin 54971 
Phone (920) 748-9'96 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY 
,PJ 

/ 

EAST1/4 COR. i SEC. 15-16-13 

e- -- - - - -Naa•4i1a�s2924·- - - - - - - - -4
/ 

S45"53'24"W I 108.08' ig 
PURPOSEOFSURVEY S.T.H. 23-49 :� 
TO CREATE A ONE LOT CERTIFIED ·1 �SURVEY MAP FROM A LARGER LAND RIGHT OF WAY VARIES I"' 
AREA TO CONFORM TO GREEN LAKE '0 
COUNTY ZONING REQUIREMENTS 

1' f @ NB6"36'52"E 130.31' VI 

@- -154.87' - -E)�.26':!:.�i...----t,,t S44"13�19"E 

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR NOLAN FRANCIS 
WALLENFANG LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 
OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15, T.16N., 
R.13E., TOWN OF BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE
COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

OWNER: NOLAN FRANCIS WALLENFANG 
REV. INTERVIVOS TRUST 
W963 STA TE ROAD 23-49 
GREEN LAKE, WI. 54941 

BEARINGS R.EFERENCED TO THE 
EAST LINE OF THE SE1/4 OF SEC. 15 
RECORDED ON HIGHWAY PLAN AS 
N00°14'10"E. 

SCALE: 1 ·=150' 

0 150' 

� 

S84"08'01 "E 
22.46' 

LOT1 

146,587 SQ.FT. 
3.385ACRES 
TOTAL 

� 
24.50'

} / 

� 
. f 

t I I 
� S89•4s• : ·e I .,..0 0 6 95' I ;;tJIm

I en
•I -f
I 
I 

15,901 SQ.FT. 
0.385 ACRES ROW' 
130,688 SQ.FT. 
3.000 ACRES NET 

I ;a 
loI G>
Im 
I 
I 
I 
I :;;a 
I� 
'o I 
I 

206.51' PC'f3 
N0"14'10"E 33.00' S89"45'50"E 239.51' S0'tl4'10"W J_ - - - - ...:. - .... -; I as oo·

LEGEND EASEMENT N89"45'50'W 239.51' I 
FOR INGRESS EGRESS I I I 

Ei) 2· DIA. IRON PIPE/BRASS CAP FOUND � I I (!) WISDOT ROW IRON/CAP FOUND OWNERS 
� 133, k, • 3/4"X24. IRON REBAR 1.50lblft SET UNPLATTEO "I I I 

0 1" DIA. IRON PIPE FOUND LANDS 
� I I I 

Job Number: Rl707-151613-68 

CSM 2195 

�I I I 
0 I I I Cl) • 

I �I I
I is I I
+�·
I �I 
I �I 

�I I 
�I I 
�I I 
;; I I 
:-- I 
�I I SECOR. I I SEC.15-16-13

�. 
N89"4T05"E 33.00' 

Page I of 3 Pages 
48



Nolan Francis Wallenfang Rev. Inter Vivos Trust - Nolan Wallenfang, Trustee 
Part of the SE% of Section 15, T16N, R13E, W963 State Road 23 49, Parcel #004-00320-0300, ±33.93 acres, Town of Brooklyn 

Request to rezone +3.0 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

v,, 172.02 

� 
I
I 
I 

U·� 
.,_ '-,; 
-5.0 

�� 

� f ., 25

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/2018 

.I 

Daniel W., 
LynetteJ. 

Murray 
154.37 

AndrewM., 
Kathleen 
Zeratsky 

49



Nolan Francis Wallenfang Rev. Inter Vivos Trust - Nolan Wallenfang, Trustee 
Part of the SE1A of Section 15, T16N, R13E, W963 State Road 23 49, Parcel #004-00320-0300, ±33.93 acres, Town of Brooklyn 

Request to rezone +3.0 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

W963 State Rd 23 49 • l 
#004-00320-0300 ! 
:1:33.93 acres 

I 
(outlined In yellow) 1

I 
Proposed 3-acre lot 
outlined f n dotted blue. 

Currently zoned A·1 

f@j A-:! Gtlnei.!Aglleu�ure 

� C-1 General Comrnetcal 

5 _ • 
l . f 1;--;o; .... _ ,

1 
, I 

E3 C-2 E•t111siw, Commatdal 
• t3:S.SB3�t3M9 l - I lllclu•ltt•I 

� M-1 Mineral E,1mcuon 

RD M-2 Sanda,y I.Mclfdl 

- NRC NHllal R .. autca ConHrvancy 

� R-1 Single Fam•y Rell�nc• 

[s:51 R-2 Single Famly Moblle Home RHldence 

lZZJ R,l Muq,te Farnly Residence 

1 
� ff,4 Rural R.-11at 

- RC Rec:ra•lton 

� AO AIIUII Orienlaled Eslablshment 

D E'TZA Extni Tamtortal Zoning Area 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/2018 

50



Nolan Francis Wallenfang Rev. Inter Vivos Trust - Nolan Wallenfang, Trustee 
Part of the SE1A of Section 15, T16N, R13E, W963 State Road 23 49, Parcel #004-00320-0300, ±33.93 acres, Town of Brooklyn 

Request to rezone +3.0 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/2018 

51



Nolan Francis Wallenfang Rev. Inter Vivos Trust - Nolan Wallenfang, Trustee 
Part of the SE% of Section 15, T16N, R13E, W963 State Road 23 49, Parcel #004-00320-0300, ±33.93 acres, Town of Brooklyn 

Request to rezone +3.0 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/2018 

52



Nolan Francis Wallenfang Rev. Inter Vivos Trust - Nolan Wallenfang, Trustee 
Part of the SE% of Section 15, T16N, R13E, W963 State Road 23 49, Parcel #004-00320-0300, ±33.93 acres, Town of Brooklyn 

Request to rezone +3.0 acres from A·1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

Existing Configuration: 

1 = ±33.93 acre parcel zoned A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District 

·� 

W963 State Road 23 49 

L 

1 

-
Ii 
Js 

Proposed Configuration: 

1 = ±30.93 acre parcel remains zoned A-1 

Farmland Preservation District 

2 = +3.0 acre parcel rezoned to R-4 Rural 

Residential District 

W963 State Road 23 49 

L 
2 

1 

-

' 
! 
u 

Ii 

-

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/2018 

ii' 

5' 

53



54



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 
PUBLIC HEARING February 1, 2018 

ITEM IV: ZONING CHANGE 

OWNER: APPLICANT: 
Steven D. Dzbinski same 

REQUEST: The owner is requesting a zoning change from A-1 Farmland Preservation District 
to R-3 Multiple-Family Residence District, 1.27 acres. 

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: Parcel number 010-00464-0300, Lot 1 of CSM 3583, 
located in the SE�. Section 22, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford. The addresses proposed for 
zoning change are located at N1096 and N1098 Pleasant Drive. 

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning is A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District. The lands surrounding the subject sites are all zoned A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District, with the predominant use of the land being agricultural. The Green Lake 
County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the land under consideration for this zoning 
change to be in a Farmland Preservation Area. 

According to Flood Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0225C, all lands under 
consideration for this request are located out of the general floodplain. The Wisconsin 
Wetland Inventory does not show any mapped wetlands on the property. There is also no 
Shoreland Zoning jurisdiction on the property. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/ ANALYSIS: In the 1990s, the owner converted a large barn 
into a duplex to be used by the owner and his brother, along with their families. In more recent 
times, this structure has since been used as a rental property, with 9 total bedrooms. 
Currently, two individual renters live on the premises. The owner is looking to sell and market 
this parcel as a rental income property, since that has been the existing use for over 20 years. 
The parcel is undersized to be conforming to its current zoning of A-1 Farmland Preservation 
which requires a minimum of 15 acres. The R-3 Multiple-Family Residence District is the most 
appropriate zoning to maintain the existing current use and intended future use of the 
property, and this parcel meets the dimensional requirements of this proposed zoning district. 

The renovation of the barn into a multiple dwelling-unit duplex is not an allowed use in the A-1 
Farmland Preservation District. The rezoning of this parcel is one step in resolving this open 
violation. Additional steps, should this rezone be recommended for approval and adopted, 
include an after-the-fact land use permit retroactively documenting the renovation of the barn 
into a duplex, along with an upgrade of the existing septic system to account for the increase 
in bedrooms and expected water use from the previous home (2 bedrooms) to the current 
duplex (9 bedrooms). 

With rural area rezone requests, the common rezone district is R-4, Rural Residential District. 
However, the parcel in question does not have sufficient acreage to be code-conforming to the 
dimensional standards of that district, as 3 acres is required and the parcel is 1.27 acres. 
Asking to rezone to R-4 Rural Residential District would need an approved Board of 
Adjustment variance from the dimensional standards of the R-4 district as outlined in the 
zoning ordinance, in addition to recommendation of adoption at the P&Z committee level and 

55



Zoning Change - Dzbinski 
Page2 

February 1, 2018 

approval from County Board. Requesting a zone change to R-3 Multiple Family Residence 
District fits the dimensional standards and historic and projected future uses of this parcel. 

The County Comprehensive Plan is intended to guide new development in Green Lake 
County. Usually, smaller-area lots zoned for residential uses are common nearer to cities and 
municipalities with emergency response teams and access to businesses, such as in local 
subdivisions and developments. It is the opinion of this Department that since this renovation 
and change in use occurred more than 20 years ago, the 2016 Comprehensive Plan should 
not apply. However, other criteria may still prevent this rezone request. 

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1): Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation 
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing: (Staff comments in bold) 

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation
zoning district. As stated above, multiple family residences are not allowed
in the A-1 Farmland Preservation District. The acreage of this parcel is
also insufficient to run a successful farm, with no option to purchase
additional acreage to become code-conforming to that requirement.

b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan. The Green
Lake County Comprehensive Plan is not applicable to this development, as
outlined above.

c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified farmland
preservation plan. The overall goal of the County certified farmland
preservation plan is to maintain the integrity and viability of county
agriculture. This parcel has not been used agriculturally for many years
due to acreage constraints, and has no foreseen path to being once again
used agriculturally. It is staff's belief that the request therefore does not
negatively impact the integrity or viability of current or future county
agriculture and is substantially consistent with the County's certified
farmland preservation plan.

d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use
of the surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted to
agricultural use. The surrounding parcels of land are separately owned, and
are all zoned A-1 Farmland Preservation. This request will not impair or
limit current or future agricultural use of this area.

SUGGESTED ZONING CHANGE CRITERIA: When considering a request for zoning change, 
recent court cases have cited the following decision-making criteria (staff comments in bold): 

a) consistency with long-range planning (comprehensive plan)
• If the goals and objectives are found to be irrelevant to this request due to

the timing of the renovations and subsequent creation of the county
planning guidance documents, this request is still consistent.

b) nature and character of parcel
56



Zoning Change - Dzbinski 
Page3 

February 1, 2018 

• The nature and character of the parcel is conducive to residential use,
based on acreage limitations and existing layout of buildings. Soils are
conducive to agricultural operations. As with all parcels in the
surrounding area, there are no wetland, shoreland, or floodplain
designations.

c) use of surrounding land
• Of the surrounding lands, there is another existing, non-conforming A-1

Farmland Preservation District parcel immediately south of the parcel of
interest, that is also being used residentially without an agricultural use
and on too low of acreage. All the other lands are actively used for row
crops.

d) overall scheme or zoning map
• The entire surrounding community is zoned A-1 Farmland Preservation

District. Taking this parcel out of A-1 zoning breaks the contiguous nature
of this area of the zoning map.

e) consideration of interest of public health, morals, and safety
• This use has operated for years on this parcel. However, the public health,

morals, or safety are not improved and may be jeopardized by sanctioning
a multiple family use in this remote of location away from public health
utilities and services.

f) promote public welfare, convenience, and general prosperity
• Individual interests stand to be promoted by the approval of this request,

rather than the public's welfare, convenience, and general prosperity.

TOWN OF MACKFORD: An Action Form requesting the Town of Mackford's input related to 
this zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on December 8, 2017. 

57



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County 

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Fee $Z,75 (not refundable) 
Zone Change from A-\ to R--3> 

Planning & Zoning Department 
492 Hill St, PO Box 3188 
Green Lake, WI 54941 
Ph (920) 294-4026 

Date t2-b / 17
l I 

Conditional Use Permit for_N--tl,-..----------------------
Other �tt/J...,,....t\�----------------------------
PROPERTY OWNER/ APPLICANT (1) 

Name S -t e v en D. Dz b ,' n 1 fi ,·
Mailing Address 3 9 3 Un, 

1

/J n J t. G.,. ten L a kt
Phone Number 1 � 0 - J f 3 - ) � tf 't 
Signature � C: 4"�--!i:-!..: Date 

PROPERTY OWNER/ APPLICANT (2) 
11/J(l/'fdll

Name ____________________________ _ 
Malling Address _________________________ _ 
Phone Number ---------------
Signature _________________ Date ________ _ 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Town of_M_a._c-_tc_:\b_r_a_. ____ Parcel Number(s) DID- OOL.{ b'( -D3oo
Acres \. l.1'f Lot_\_ Block __., SYBdiuision_C..�S=M�::;_5::;;..:..g�.;;;..... _______ Section 22

Town J--1 North Range 13 East 

Location of Property N l()tU., \ N lct\8 PIEnsGld Ix.

Legal Description   Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map 3583 located in the SE1/4 of
Section 22, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford, Green Lake County, Wisconsin.

Current Zoning Classification A- I Current Use of Property / WU /-A "' ; ly 

Detailed Description of Proposed Use ----'T____;..:w,_.o""'"--'f ........ ..;.;., .... nr-"-; ...,I )r-___;..(J.;...Y___..:.f_,,._' "�J .... l .... t ___._f .... -,""'"',,,:..a.',...,9'---/,{.:..:J .... t __ 

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION 
Fees: ao,-cm_e_C_h-an-::-e-$3-7-5.-0o-C)

Conditionai'Gse Permit $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00 
Variance/Appeal $375.00 

PZZ-311 (12/03) 

58



FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY - Register of Deeds' Office 

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP BEING LOT I OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1746 
AND OTHER LANDS LOCATED IN PART OF THE NORTHWEST � OF THE 
SOUTHEAST Y. OF SECTION 21, TOWN 14 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TOWN OF 
MACKFORD, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN • 

1 
I 
f 

.,,, .. ,,,, __ ,, ., fl .. ··' "�co Ns,,
+
",,,,

� -�' �#,�'''· -.. � ," .. . � ,, ·. . .; :· UOHM.O w ·. • 

'/. : / LENZ . \ : 
'""--'=-"'-=----'A/;._.;:.__,_(___ � • i 8·2003 : * : 
Donald W, Lenz WI P. • N • S-2003 • \ nREEN LAKE : • 
Daled lhb 19th day ofJa ry, 2017. •• ·, u WI ' : :

SCALE: 1 " = 60'

l·f I . , 
. · l,' 

I • 

. (. ',. ..· � . . . . 0 • 
.. -</..,., .......... �� .. ..', D SUR�� . .. 

• • • • •••••• 

- --- - -
so· o· so· 

BUILDING, UTILITY, PAVEMENT 
AND IMPROVEMENT DETAIL � 

" 
ti!'.!
t!l!'.I 

---------
- --�--------------�, ::a!: 

.. ... 
"I 

145.5' 

I £: 
·�
I n 
I g A•1 ZONING 1----1--r----;--:-'· 

:. •• • •  HOUSE 

•i
. ,I

·t�··:-1 
1· 

,. 

SHED ..... 

GARAGE 

LOT 1 �ll 

I � 
I < 
I 
I n 
I ti!'.! 
I ; 
I ::Jti!'.! 

C .P"'-------------.1 
� I � 

CONC. I � l�------:-17::'"'
0"'.".'3--�--��......J BLOCK I l'J . FOUND. I ; 

-- ___ __. A-1 ZONING I > 
SCOCOvEH 

Jl I•It: 
••. 11:
• · 1· 

�c �·�., .. c I 

�

.,, ;.
!I 

t HOUSE 

LOT 2 

i 
J't'M.£ I I L- ..J SHED 

I 
- ,�-. I 

:i� __ L _______ _ 

� �1 
l

I 
I 

___________________ J 

. � r' . . I 

. . I 
'I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Job Nwnber; 01612-221413-73 Sheet 2 of 4 Sheets FILE NAME: G 1612· 73 .d 

59



60



61



Steven D. & Irene E. Dzbinski -Town of Mackford 

Part of the SE% of Section 22, T14N, R13E, N1096 & N1098 Pleasant Drive, Parcel #010-00464-0100 

Request: Rezone ±1.27 acres from A-1 Exclusive Agriculture District to R-3 Multiple Family Residence District. 

Q 

1: 
IX 
,a 

� II 
QO !I 

• �= >r-1 Farmlllnd�lmn 
.. 0ms1zonedA-1 D 

'°P. .· � k,;.·,;J�GlneralAono.au"' 
� g c.1 o-ccmmen:lal 

z I G3 c-:z &1tll$1vt1 eom1111n:1a1 

-llndullMI 

6 M·1 Milerel Ex1radlon 

m Lt-2 8anllery ..-a 

- NRCHeualR-� 

� R•t SlnQlef.tmlyRetldenca 

I I $ I
ISSI R,:z Single Famly MOble Heme Rnodellat 

� lZZI R-3 Mu�• famty Ruldence 

� R-4 RuQJR�I 

-RCR--

-

LJ AOIOllt onenteted�I 

D ETZA &lnl Temtmlal Zoning Are• 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/17 

in 
& 
C 
0 

cu:::, 

;I 
i 

1 

62



Steven D. & Irene E. Dzbinski -Town of Mackford 

Part of the SE% of Section 22, T14N, R13E, N1096 & N1098 Pleasant Drive, Parcel #010 .. 00454 .. 0100 

Request: Rezone ±1.27 acres from A-1 Exclusive Agriculture District to R-3 Multiple Family Residence District. 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/17 

63



Steven D. & Irene E. Dzbinski - Town of Mackford 

Part of the SE% of Section 22, T14N, R13E, N1096 & N1098 Pleasant Drive, Parcel #010 .. 00454 .. 0100 

Request: Rezone ±1.27 acres from A .. 1 Exclusive Agriculture District to R-3 Multiple Family Residence District. 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/01/17 

64



REQUEST FOR LINE ITEM TRANSFER
Office Use Only

  No. 
Department: Date: 
Budget Year Amended: 2018

From Account
Current Budget Transfer Amount YTD Expenditures New Budget

3,605.00$  600.00$  3,005.00$  
-$  
-$  
-$  
-$  
-$  
-$  

Total Transfer 600.00$  

To Account

Current Budget Transfer Amount YTD Expenditures New Budget
450.00$  466.00$  916.00$  
700.00$  34.00$  734.00$  
400.00$  100.00$  500.00$  

-$  
-$  
-$  

Total Transfer 600.00$  

Explanation for Transfer:

Department Head Approval

Governing Committee Approval

If < $500:

Send to County Administrator's Office

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR Approval:

If > $500:

Send to County Clerk's Office

FINANCE COMMITTEE Approval given on :
Date Revised 02/2017

Account Name

Account Name

Account #
Office Supplies

Account #

Soil Tester) training that will occur at MPTC in FDL this February.  This training will cost $153 per person.  This training is close enough that
hotel stays are not required.  One staff member has already attended the POWTS training and I would like two staff members to attend the

System) training that took place in January 2018.  This training costed $78 plus an $82 hotel stay.  They have also developed a CST (Certified 
WCCA (Wisconsin County Code Adminstrators) developed a POWTS (Private Onsite Wastewater Treatment

Vehicle Maintenance
18-100-10-53610-330-Travel
18-100-10-53610-352-

Land Use Planning & Zoning

CST training in February.  Based on my calculations, with fuel costs (vehicle maintenance), these trainings will cost $500.  There is not a 
major concern related to depleting the office supplies expense account as our printer is now  on a maintenance plan.  These trainings seldom
are offered and will be advantageous for our new staff member to obtain and existing staff to maintain certifcations to issue sanitary permits.

18-100-10-53610-310-

18-100-10-53610-307-Training

65



Transfer

Purpose

To transfer budgeted expense/revenue amounts from one line item to another within the same budget so as not to exceed
adopted budget.

Policy

A transfer of funds should be made prior to an individual line item balance exceeding the line item budget as adopted. 
No transactions should be posted to any budget line item if there are not adequate budgeted funds available to cover those
transactions during that fiscal year.
In the event a department has insufficient line item budgeted funds available to cover the balance of proposed transactions,
a transfer of budget funds from another individual line item within that department's budget to cover those transactions may be
initiated with prior approval.  
All transactions shall be charged to the appropriate revenue/expenditure account, not arbitrarily charged to accounts where 
unused budget funds are available.

Procedure

To initiate the line item transfer process, the department head shall notice the review, discussion & action of this completed 
and signed form on the next monthly meeting agenda of their committee of jurisdiction. 

If the Line Item Transfer is approved by the committee of jurisdiction AND IS FOR AN AMOUNT OF $500 OR LESS 
the signed copy of this form along with a copy of the meeting minutes shall be forwarded to the County Administrator for approval.

If the Line Item Transfer is approved by the committee of jurisdiction AND IS FOR AN AMOUNT OF $500 OR MORE 
the signed copy of this form along with a copy of the meeting minutes shall be forwarded to the County Clerk to be noticed on the 
Finance Committee agenda for review, discussion and action.

66



2017 ANNUAL 

DEPARTMENT 

REPORT 

LAND USE PLANNING & ZONING 
DEPARTMENT 
Staff Photo (From left to right):  Melissa Sorenson - 
Code Enforcement Officer, Krista Kamke - Code 
Enforcement, Carole DeCramer - Administrative 
Assistant, Matt Kirkman - Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Director, and Gerald Stanuch - GIS Specialist.  Not 
pictured: Don Lenz - County Surveyor 

Respectfully Submitted 
March 1, 2018 

        GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
  Land Use Planning & Zoning Department 

67



1 | P a g e

Land Use Planning & Zoning Department 

County Government Center 

571 County Road A     P.O. Box 3188 

Green Lake, WI 54941 

Phone 920-294-4156   Website: http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/ 

Land Development     Code Enforcement     County Surveyor     GIS     Land Information 

2017 Annual Report

Dear County Board Supervisor:

Financials:
Please find attached the 2017 financial report for the Land Use Planning and Zoning
Department.  The activity of the Department’s Land Development, Code Enforcement, 
County Surveyor, and Geographic Information Systems (GIS) offices are represented in
chart format.

A few highlights from the attached report are, first and foremost, that the Department
was able to meet the budgeted amount and exceed budget projections equaling 144%.
Permit numbers were down slightly from 2016, but this was made up by a significant
increase in certified survey map activity.  All other revenues managed to exceed their
projections.

In 2016, this Department’s revenues were $134,781.  In 2017, the revenues were
$132,844, representing a slight decrease.  However, based on the survey activity and
the activity this department has been observing from property owners and potential
buyers, the Department is expecting another good year.

Budgeted expenses for the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department actually
increased in 2017 due to a staff member taking family medical insurance when they
were on their spouse’s medical insurance, previously. This change increased
expenditures $21,000; however over half was offset by other decreases in expenditures.
The result being an increase of $9,539 in realized expenditures. With expenditures
being $391,080 in 2015 and $376,016 in 2016, 2017’s expenditures of $380,095 seems 
to be consistent.  These expenditures are not a concern, considering the Department
exceeded revenue projections by $40,344

Department Activity:
There are many notable accomplishments for 2017.  The 2016 effort to update the
County’s Farmland Preservation Plan carried with it a DATCP (Department of
Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection) requirement to amend the zoning
ordinance by December 31, 2017 to reflect the goals, policies and objectives contained
in the updated Farmland Preservation Plan.  The County contracted with Martenson &
Eisele to help facilitate completion of the ordinance amendment.  After much effort,
Department Staff were able to complete the update within the allotted time.

The above effort “spun-off” several other projects that the Department completed.  In
order to obtain their certification DATCP required the elimination of as many of the split-

68



2 | P a g e

zoned parcels as possible.  The Department worked with property owners to resolve
150 split-zoned parcels leaving only 28 parcels left as split-zoned.  These remaining
split-zoned parcels will be resolved through future development and rezone requests.

With the zoning map being amended as a result of the split-zoning elimination project or
other necessary corrections, the maps associated with the Farmland Preservation Plan
also needed to be amended.  This precipitated a Farmland Preservation Plan
amendment and, consequently, a Comprehensive Plan amendment.

The Department facilitated another Comprehensive Plan amendment stemming from a
rezone as well as a Shoreland Zoning Ordinance amendment related to a WDNR
request to remove irrelevant language that referred to highly developed shorelines.

One of the highest priorities of this Department is to provide the citizenry with up to date
ordinance information.  With the recent (October 2016) changes to the Shoreland
Zoning Ordinance, it was incumbent on the Department to try to reach as many people
who work with shoreland property owners.  Apart from having all of the ordinance / plan
amendments posted on the Department’s webpage, the Department held two
informational seminars in June aimed at realtors and contractors.  In November,
Department staff provided a shoreland zoning training at a local gathering of realtors.

Several administrative policies were adopted by the Land Use Planning and Zoning
Committee that will be utilized by the Department whenever necessary.  The new
“Treated Impervious Surfaces” policy will help shoreland property owner’s understand 
their development rights as it relates to impervious surface restrictions.  The committee
also adopted a “Comprehensive Plan Amendment” policy.  This policy will help guide
staff through this complicated process and ensure that these amendments are
consistently and expeditiously reviewed.  Finally, the committee approved a “Fee 
Exemption” policy.  The committee agreed that government entities (Federal, State and
local) should be exempt from Department fees; however, the committee did reserve the
right to review fee exemptions for nongovernmental organizations.

The Department is evolving its familiarity with its new permit tracking software from
Transcendent Technologies.  All land use permits are either in the system or being
back-added.  Conditional use permits and violations are also able to be tracked through
this system.  POWTS (Private On-site Wastewater Treatment Systems) maintenance
reminders and violation notices are all incorporated into the software’s functionality.

Finally, we have achieved “true” parcel-based zoning on our zoning map.  A visitor to
the County GIS site can “click” on a parcel and a window will pop up that will identify the
parcel’s zoning.  Furthermore, a link will take the user to the zoning ordinance section
that describes the different zoning districts.

2018 Projects / Activity:
The Land Use Planning & Zoning Department has much to do in 2018.   The most
pressing project is the DSPS (Department of Safety and Professional Services)
requirement to have all POWTSs in the county identified by means of an inventory.

69



3 | P a g e

Presently, the county is out of compliance as we have not completed this inventory.
Our goal is to complete the inventory by April 1, 2018.

The Floodplain Zoning Ordinance was last updated in 2010.  In 2012, the WDNR and
FEMA developed a model floodplain ordinance that resolved certain interagency
conflicts.  By law Green Lake County is required to update its floodplain zoning
ordinance to the model ordinance when there is a WDNR / FEMA approved change to
the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM).  Since 2012, there have been several studies
that have changed the FIRM.  To resolve this issue, the Department has begun the
process of amending the Floodplain Zoning Ordinance.

On April 30th, the contract for County Surveyor will expire.  The contract contains an
option to extend the contract term an additional 2 years.  Based on Department’s
experience it would be in the interest of the county to exercise this option.

County Highway Department is planning on rebuilding County Road AW this summer.
There are a total of eight PLSS (Public Land Survey System) monuments that will need
to be replaced after this project is complete.  The Department has used a surveying
contractor to locate and relocate these important monuments.  The Department places
a high value on the preservation of these PLSS monuments.  Surveying becomes
significantly more difficult and expensive when a PLSS monument has to be reset.  A
new contract for this latest highway project will have to be completed.

Department staff will be working on a variety of informational handouts related to recent
ordinance amendments.  There are many new POWTS violations, that have been
identified by local POWTS maintainers and pumpers that need to be resolved.  The
imaging component of the permit tracking software has not yet been completed.
Department staff should have the ability to attached site plans, building plans, photos,
and other related images to the respective permit within the permit tracking software.
Finally, as time allows there are necessary amendments to the Private Sewage System,
Land Division and Subdivision, a perhaps the Shoreland Zoning Ordinances.

Conclusion:
The Land Use Planning and Zoning Department endeavors to provide an exceptional
level of customer service through personal interaction, quality informational resources,
and a GIS site that is second to none.  This Department looks forward to working with
the Public, the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee, all other committees, the
County Administrator and the County Board to represent and serve this amazing
county.

Respectfully submitted March 1, 2018

Matt E. Kirkman
Land Use Planning & Zoning Director

70



GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT

NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

New 4 2,200 4 1,300 71 20,500 40 15,300 
Alterations - - - - 58 8,800 80 12,300 

New - - 1 50 11 1,400 6 1,250 
Alterations - - - - 5 1,750 2 1,100 

New - - 2 300 27 4,050 23 3,500 
Alterations - - - - 13 1,500 4 750 

New - - - - - - - - 
Alterations - - - - - - - - 

New - - - - - - - - 
Alterations - - - - - - - - 

Denied/Refunded - - - - - - - - 
Permit Renewals - - - - - - - - 

4 2,200$  7 1,650$  185 38,000$  155 34,200$  114%

New 3 840 6 1,195 22 6,385 27 7,600 

Replacement 3 840 4 1,120 50 14,300 53 15,350 

Reconnect - - - - 1 280 3 840 

Modify - - 1 150 9 1,350 4 450 

Repairs - - 1 150 - - 1 150 
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - 

New - - - - 6 1,905 - - 

Replacement - - - - 2 560 1 280 

Reconnect - - - - - - - - 

Modify - - - - - - - - 
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - 

Total 6 1,680$  12 2,615$  90 24,780$  89 24,670$  145%

- - - - 18 14,300 18 14,500 

- -$  -      -$  18 14,300$  18 14,500$  

- - - - - - - - 

- - - - 4 1,500 4 1,500 
- - - - - - - - 

- -$  -      -$  4 1,500$  4 1,500$  200%

2 750 2 750 16 6,000 15 6,000 

- - - - 5 1,875 5 2,250 
- - - - - - - - 

2 750$  2 750$  21 7,875$  20 8,250$  138%

3 75 - - 12 300 14 350 
- - - - - - 2 200 

3 75$  - -$  12 300$  16 550$  220%

- - 4 690 29 4,905 52 9,315 

- - - - - - - - 
- - - - - - - - 

Miscellaneous - - - - 12,222 - 125 

- -$  4 690$  29 17,127$  52 9,440$  236%

- - - 37 2 315 - 229 

- 2,728 - 2,680 2 30,584 - 30,760 

- - - - - - - 9,080 
- 2,728$  - 2,717$  4 30,899$  - 40,069$    116%

15 7,433 25 8,422 359 134,781 354 133,179 
144%

250 
-

- 

6,000$  
MISC.

Rental Weatherization
Wisconsin Fund

Ordinance/Comp Plan Amendments

Total

-$

- 

Conditional Use Permits

750$  

-

Total
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

-

- 

Special Exception

NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS

Annual Permit Fees

Commercial

-

- 

-

- 

-

2017

-
- 

-

- 

-

LAND USE PERMITS

Total

Other

-
- 

17,000$  

-

- 

-
- 

-

- 
-

Other

-

- 

-

BUDGET

Misc.

Commercial

Agricultural

SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)

-

Certified Survey Maps

SURVEYOR

4,000$  

4,000 

-
- 

Preliminary Plats

30,000$  

Residential

DECEMBER YEAR TO DATE

2016 2017 2016 2017FEES RECEIVED

Residential

Variances

-

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

Appeals

Total

Zoning Change

Total 250$  

Final Plats

YTD 2017 Balance
1,690.69$

Total 34,580$  

GIS (Geographic Information System)

Map Sales 500 

Land Information Grant

Land Records Transfer

POWTS REIMBURSEMENT

9,080 

GRAND TOTAL

25,000 

92,580$  
Total

Total

1,325.20$  
Year- end 2016

6,360.00$  
Account #17-101-10-49320-000-000

Principal & Interest Payments

Septic Installation 10/07/15

3,344.11$  -$  
Dec-18

71


	120717 minutes
	1117.pdf
	Fees    Collected

	020118 POWTS violations.pdf
	Violation Results Export

	020118 violations - lup.pdf
	LUP Vios
	Sheet1

	020118 public hearing.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  January 18, 2018 & January 25, 2018


	ADP14.tmp
	Sheet1

	020118 budget adjustment form.pdf
	Sheet1

	2018 Annual Report for 2017.pdf
	Copy of Annual Report Page 2.pdf
	Fees    Collected





